
Community & Economic Development Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor6:45 PMWednesday, December 21, 2022

SPECIAL

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-1623 CEDC Minutes from 12-14-22

CEDC Minutes 12-14-22.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

22-1624 Request to amend the Development Agreement with 318 College Ave LLC 

for an extension of terms, 6 months to Section 4.1.1 and 12 months to 

Section 4.1.2, for improvements and redevelopment of the property located 

at 318 W. College Avenue (the Park Central Property) in Tax Increment 

Financing District No. 11

318 College Ave LLC DA Amendment Memo 12-21-22.pdf

Request from 318 College Ave LLC to Amend DA 12-15-22.pdf

Park Central - Dev Agrm - RECORDED.pdf

Attachments:

6. Information Items

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Any questions about items on this meeting are to be directed to Karen Harkness, 

Director, Community and Economic Development Department at 920-832-6468.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 12/16/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22172
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4a2ce1e0-1174-45cb-9e85-0cdccbf9d5ce.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22173
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f1a1fb52-f55d-4a6c-89d9-b05a309cce11.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8a671d85-3dea-49e8-8932-d7d8f2571292.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a2c2d9c6-1772-4289-9673-f9686f7410a9.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Community & Economic Development 

Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, December 14, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

Chair Alfheim called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Del Toro arrived at 4:37 p.m.

Thao, Alfheim, Wolff, Del Toro and JonesPresent: 5 - 

Others present:

Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim, District #13

Jennifer Stephany, Appleton Downtown Inc.

Meghan Warner, Appleton Downtown Inc.

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-1517 CEDC Minutes from 11-9-22

CEDC Minutes 11-9-22.pdfAttachments:

Jones moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Alfheim, Wolff and Jones4 - 

Excused: Del Toro1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

Page 1City of Appleton



December 14, 2022Community & Economic 

Development Committee

Meeting Minutes - Final

22-1518 Request to approve recommended funding of $15,000 for 2023 

sponsorships for Appleton Downtown Inc. (ADI) programs as outlined in 

the attached document

Memo to CEDC on ADI Sponsorships 2023.pdf

ADI Sponsorship Proposal to City 2023.pdf

Attachments:

Jones moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Alfheim, Wolff, Del Toro and Jones5 - 

22-1554 Request to approve the Development Agreement with EP Development 

Inc. for an 8 unit townhouse condominium project located on E. John 

Street (Tax Id #31-1-0772-02) (Phase 3 of the former Foremost Farms 

property) in Tax Increment Financing District No. 8

Eagle Ridge DA Memo 12-14-22.pdf

0994 - Eagle Ridge - Dev Agrm - 12.09.2022.pdf

Attachments:

Jones moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Alfheim, Wolff, Del Toro and Jones5 - 

Information Items6.

Adjournment7.

Wolff moved, seconded by Del Toro, that the meeting be adjourned at 4:54 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Alfheim, Wolff, Del Toro and Jones5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton



 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Community & Economic Development Committee (CEDC) 
 
FROM: Matt Rehbein, Economic Development Specialist  
 
DATE:  December 21, 2022 
 
RE:  Extension of terms for Development Agreement between 318 College Ave 

LLC and City of Appleton 

 

The City of Appleton has received a request from 318 College Ave LLC for an extension of 
terms to the Development Agreement dated March 24, 2021. 
 
Section 4.1.1 calls for completion of the project by December 31, 2022.  Additionally, 
Section 4.1.2 calls for a minimum assessed value of $8,100,000 by January 1, 2023.  
Developer is seeking an extension of six (6) months to Section 4.1.1 as anticipated in the 
original agreement and a twelve (12) month extension to Section 4.1.2.  After completion of 
structural analysis, significant reinforcement and replacement of the footings were required 
within the existing structure to support the development.  This resulted in a delay to the 
originally anticipated schedule.  The current schedule anticipates a completion date of April 
2023. 
 
Developer has been working in good faith to complete this project and meet the terms of the 
original agreement.  Since any TIF support is contingent on the creation of new increment, 
there is no cost to the City in awarding these extensions. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

Amend the Development Agreement with 318 College Ave LLC, Section 4.1.1 for a period 
of an additional six (6) months and terms of Section 4.1.2 for a period of twelve (12) months 
BE APPROVED.   

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 
“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 



1

Brenda Broeske

From: Matthew Cole <matthewgiancole@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 5:30 PM
To: Matthew Rehbein; Karen Harkness
Subject: Park Central - Development Agreement - Deadline Extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hello Karen, Matt and team, 
 
I hope this finds you well! The Park Central project at 318 W College Ave. is coming together nicely. 
 
We are approaching a few deadlines per the development agreement. I am writing to request an extension to the 
following sections; 
 
Section 4.1.1 states the project will be complete by December 31, 2022. I am requesting a 6 month extension for project 
completion, to June 30, 2023. 
 
Section 4.1.2 states the property will be assessed at $8,100,000.0 by January 1, 2023. I am requesting a 12 month 
extension for that assessment to Jan 1, 2024.  
 
As mentioned the project is coming along nicely and we are projecting a mid April completion! There have been a 
number of unforeseen delays throughout the project, with the major delay occurring at the very beginning as the 
existing structure had many layers and objectives to be determined with soil tests and structural analysis. We had to 
make some structural changes to the footings and the existing steel structure, which took many months longer to 
accomplish than one could have anticipated. We couldn’t start with the upper floor additions until the base structure 
was approved and signed off on. Besides the structural planning and re-enforcements, there have been a few delays in 
building materials, sub contractors and logistics related to the pandemic i.e. product shortages and supply chain issues. 
However, I will give credit to the build team to work through these issues and maintain a tight schedule hitting deadlines 
along the way, once we were finally able to get started. We are making great progress everyday now and look forward 
to the completion this Spring! 
 
Please understand the need to extend the timeline and language in the development agreement, and I am confident this 
will be the only extension required.   
 
Let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Thank you very much and Happy Holidays!  
 
Matthew Cole 
414.477.4979 
 
 

 
Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links.  



TAX INCREMENT DISTRia NO. 11

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

OocumentiS: 2230912
Date: 04-16-2021 Time: 1:20 PM

Pages: 32 Fee: $30.00
County OUTAGAMIE COUNTY State: WI

SARAH R VAN CAMP, REGISTER OF DSK

Return via MAO. (REGULAR)

APPlETOUCmfOF

Record and return to;

City of Appleton - City Attorney's Office
100 North Appleton Street

Appleton, WI 54911-4799

Tax Key No; 31-2-0243-00

fWElopg

This instrument was drafted by:

Christopher R. Behrens, City Attorney
City of Appleton



TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT NO. 11

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

THIS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is dated as of the^lfil day of
.rcX^ , 2021, by and among 318 College Ave LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability

company ("Developer") and the City of Appleton, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the "City").

RECITALS

Developer and the City acknowledge the following:

A. Developer owns or will acquire the real property located 318 W. College Avenue,
(Parcel 31-2-0243-00) Appleton, Wl more particularly described in Exhibit A, attached hereto
(hereafter the "Property").

B. The Property is located within the City In Tax Increment District #11 (the "District")
which was created In 2017 pursuant to Section 66.1105, Wis. Stats, along with a plan for the
redevelopment of the District (the "District Plan") that provides for, among other things, the
financial assistance set forth in this Agreement.

C. Subject to obtaining the financial assistance set forth herein. Developer has
proposed Improvements to the Property to create an approximately one floor of commercial/retail
space and four floors consisting of approximately thirty-nine (39) market rate living units offering
one, two and three bedrooms with approximate square footage ranging from 750 to 1,460 per unit
(the "Project"). All references to the Project include the Property.

D. The City has determined that the Project will spur economic development, expand
the City's tax base and create new jobs; that such financial assistance Is a Project Cost under the
Tax Incremental Law; that the amount of financial assistance provided pursuant to this Agreement
is the amount necessary to Induce development of the Project; and, that the Project will not
proceed without the financial assistance set forth In this Agreement.

E. Subject to obtaining financial assistance as set forth herein. Developer intends to
undertake a redevelopment of the property that will increase the value of the Property and provide
other tangible benefits to the surrounding neighborhoods and to the City as a whole, consistent
with the District Plan. The City finds that this redevelopment of the Property and the fulfillment,
generally, of the terms and conditions of this Agreement are In the vital and best interests of the
City and its residents and serves a public purpose In accordance with state and local law.

F. The City, pursuant to Common Council Action dated March 17, 2021 has approved
this Agreement and authorized the execution of this Agreement by the proper City officers on the
City's behalf.

G. The Developer has approved this Agreement and authorized the appropriate
officers to execute this Agreement on the Developer's behalf.

H. The base value of the Property for purposes of this Agreement, Including
calculating increment generated by the Project. Is Eight Hundred Twenty-Seven Thousand Dollars
($827,000). The Developer estimates the project will create up to an additional Seven Million Two
Hundred Seventy-Three Thousand Dollars ($7,273,000) in incremental value.

316 College Ave LLC - City of Appleton
Development Agreement

Page11



I. All terms that are capitalized but not defined in this Agreement and that are defined
under the Tax Increment Law shall have the definitions assigned to such terms by the Tax
Increment Law.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the Recitals and the promises and undertakings
set forth herein, the parties mutually agree and covenant as follows:

ARTICLE I

UNDERTAKINGS OF THE DEVELOPER

1.1 Developer's Project shall include improvements to, and development of, the
Property as set forth in Exhibit B that will result in an increase in the Property's assessed value.
All aspects of the Project shall be in accordance with all applicable City zoning and building codes,
ordinances and regulations.

1.2 Project Costs shall include, without limitation, costs incurred after approval of this
agreement for the construction of improvements (including infrastructure improvements),
environmental remediation costs, demolition, interior remodeling and development of the project.

1.3 Developer warrants and represents to the City that but for the assistance provided
by the City under Article II, herein. Developer would not be able to proceed with the Project.

1.4 Developer and City acknowledge that several of the specific undertakings of the
parties may require approvals from directors, boards or the City Council as applicable. The
parties' agreements are conditioned upon the obtaining of all such approvals in the manner
required by law. The parties cannot assure that all such approvals will be obtained; however,
they agree to use their best good faith efforts to obtain them on a timely basis.

ARTICLE II

UNDERTAKINGS OF THE CITY

2.1 The City shall appropriate sufficient funds for the performance of the City's
obligations under this /^reement.

2.2 City shall cooperate with Developer throughout the Project and shall promptly
review and/or process all submissions and applications in accordance with applicable City
ordinances.

2.3 Subject to all of the terms, covenants and conditions of this Agreement and
applicable provisions of law, and as an inducement by the City to Developer to carry out the
Project, upon completion of the Project (which shall be defined as issuance of occupancy permits
for all floors of the Project (hereafter "completion")) the City will provide payments to Developer
solely from the future Tax Increments (derived from both real and personal property) to assist with
Developer's Project Costs. The City's total payment of Tax Increment Revenue to the Developer
shall not exceed the lesser of i) $1,309,140 or ii) Eighteen percent (18%) of the Tax Increment
Value as of January 1,2023, plus interest thereon (the "Contribution").

318 College Ave LLC - City of Appleton
Development Agreement

Page 12



The Contribution will be paid to Developer as follows:

2.3.1 As the sole source for payment of the Contribution, the City agrees to pay
the Developer an amount equal to ninety percent (90%) of the Tax Increment Revenue
attributable to, and actually received from, the Property during the calendar year.

2.3.2 Payments under this Agreement shall be due in annual installments on
August 15 of the calendar year following the first tax year after completion of the Project
and continuing on each August 15 thereafter for a period of time described in Sec. 4.2

2.3.3 Interest on the Contribution shall begin to accrue upon completion of the
Project. The interest rate on the Contribution shall be lesser of 1) the interest rate paid by
the Developer to the primary lender for the Project, as evidenced by the note indicating
the loan amount; or, 2) five percent (5%).

2.3.4 The Contribution shall be a special and limited obligation of the City and
not a general obligation. Payments shall first apply to accrued interest and then to the
principal balance of the Contribution. Unpaid interest in any year shall be added to the
principal balance of the Contribution and accrue interest. The City may prepay the
Contribution, in its sole discretion, at any time, with no prepayment penalty.

2.4 This Agreement fully evidences the City's obligation to pay the Contribution. No
separate instrument will be prepared to evidence the City's obligation to pay the Contribution.
The Contribution shall not be included in the computation of the City's statutory debt limitation
because the Contribution is limited and conditional and no taxes will be levied or pledged for its
payment. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to change the nature of the City's obligation
from a limited and conditional obligation to a general obligation.

2.5 The City covenants to Developer that until the Contribution plus interest thereon
has been paid in fuil, the City shali not close the District prior to its statutory expiration date.

2.6 The City shall, upon Developer's request, provide to Developer an accounting of
the status of the District including, but not limited to, the outstanding principal balance of the
Contribution and annual Tax Increments received from the District.

2.7 Developer hereby acknowledges that, as a result of the special and limited nature
of the City's obligation to pay the Contribution, Developer's recovery of the full amount of the
Contribution depends on factors including, but not limited to, future mill rates, changes in the
assessed value of the Property, the failure of the Property to generate the Tax Increments at the
rate expected by Developer, reduction in Tax Increments caused by revenue-sharing, changes in
the Tax Increment Law, and other factors beyond the City's and/or Developer's control.

ARTICLE III

PAYMENT OF TAXES

3.1 As long as the District is in existence, the Property and all buildings and
improvements thereon shall be owned and taxable for real estate tax and special assessment
purposes. The City may waive any or all of the restrictions upon execution of a payment in lieu
of taxes (PILOT) agreement on a form acceptable to the City.

318 College Ave LLC - CHy of Appleton
Development Agreement

Page|3



3.2 Throughout the duration of this agreement, all ad valorem property taxes properly
assessed against the Property will be paid timely and in fiill.

3.3 In the event that any property owned by Developer within the District becomes
exempt from ad valorem property taxes during the life of the District, then for the remaining life of
the District, the Developer will make (or cause to be made) annual payments in lieu of taxes in
amounts equal to what the ad valorem property taxes would have been for such other property
had it not been exempt. If the Developer conveys the Property within the District to any parfy
(related or unrelated), the terms of such sale shall Impose as a covenant upon all successor
owners of the property the foregoing obligation for payments In lieu of taxes during the life of the
District. The City shall be a beneficiary of such covenant and entitled to enforce same against
the successor owners.

ARTICLE IV

CONDITIONS TO PAYMENT; TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

4.1 The City shall have no obligation to pay any portion of the Contribution to
Developer unless and until all of the following conditions shall have been met;

4.1.1 The Project's completion on or before December 31, 2022 subject to
reasonable extensions, not to exceed six (6) months each, for Force Majeure which shall
include, but not be limited to, any delays caused by pandemic or other acts beyond the
reasonable control of the Developer. Such extensions shall be by mutual written
agreement and, in considering any requested extension, the City and Developer agree
that each will act in good faith, cooperate in expeditious and timely approvals, and said
extensions shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed by City.

4.1.2 The Property's assessed value Is no less than Eight Million One Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($8,100,000) on or after January 1,2023.

4.2 This Agreement, and the City's obligation to make, or continue, any payments of
the Contribution, shall terminate when any of the following shall have occurred:

4.2.1 The conditions in Section 4.1 are not met.

4.2.2 The Contribution is paid in full or August 15,2039, whichever occurs first.

ARTICLE V

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

5.1 No member, officer or employee of the City, during his/her tenure or for one year
thereafter, will have or shall have had any interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or any
proceeds thereof.

ARTICLE VI

WRITTEN NOTICES

6.1 Any written notice required under this Agreement shall be sent to the following
individuals:

318 College Ave LLC - City of Appleton
Development Agreement

Page 14



FOR THE CITY:

City of Appleton
Community and Economic Development Department
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, Wl 54911-4799
Attention: Director

With a copy to:

City of Appleton
City Attome/s Office
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, Wl 54911-4799
Attn: City Attorney

FOR DEVELOPER:

318 College Ave LLC
do Matthew Cole

2761 Contour Road

Missoula, MT 59802

ARTICLE VII

ASSIGNMENT

7.1 No party to this Agreement may assign any of its interest or obligations hereunder
without first obtaining the written consent of the other party.

ARTICLE VIII

NO PARTNERSHIP OR VENTURE

8.1 Developer and its contractors or subcontractors shall be solely responsible for the
completion of the Project. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create or effect any
partnership, venture or relationship between the City and Developer or any contractor or
subcontractor employed by Developer in the construction of the Project.

ARTICLE IX

MISCELLANEOUS

9.1 Under no circumstances shall any officer, official, director, member, manager,
commissioner, agent, or employee of City or Developer have any personal liability arising out of
this Agreement, and no party shall seek or claim any such personal liability.

9.2 The laws of the State of Wisconsin shall govern this Agreement.

9.3 This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts with the same effect
as if the signatures thereto and hereto were upon the same instrument.

9.4 No modification, alteration, or amendment of this Agreement shall be binding upon
any party until such modification, alteration, or amendment is reduced to writing and executed by
all parties to this Agreement.

318 College Ave LLC - CHy of Appleton
Development Agreement

Page 15



9.5 Any captions or headings In this Agreement are for convenience only and In no
way define, limit, or describe the scope or Intent of any of the provisions of this Agreement.

9.6 If any provisions of this Agreement shall be held or deemed to be Inoperative or
unenforceable as applied In any particular case In any jurisdiction because It conflicts with any
other provision or provisions of this Agreement or any constitution or statute or rule of public
policy, or for any other reason, then such circumstances shall not have the effect of rendering the
provision In question Inoperative or unenforceable In any other case or circumstance, or of
rendering any other provision or provisions herein contained Invalid, Inoperative, or unenforceable
to any extent whatever. To the maximum extent possible, this Agreement shall be construed In
a manner consistent with the powers of the City, Including but not limited to, the City's powers
under the Blight Elimination and Slum Clearance Law and the Tax Increment Law, to achieve Its
Intended purpose. Reference Is made to Section 66.1333(17} of the Wisconsin Statutes and
Chapter 105, Laws of 1975 § 4, which provide that the Blight Elimination and Slum Clearance
Law and the Tax Increment Law should be construed liberally to effectuate their purposes.

[Signatures on following pages]

318 College Ave LLC - CHy of Appleton
Development Agreement

Page 16



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year
first above written.

CITY OF APPLETON:

ATTEST;

Jacob A. Woodford, Mayor

Kami L. Lynch, City 0

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
: ss.

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY )

Personally came before me this %
Woodford, Mayor and Kami L. Lynch, City Clerk,
to be the persons who executed the foregoing
capacity and for the purposes therein intended.

day of (?\PA
3 City ot Ape

2021, Jacob A.

of the City ot Appleton respectively, to me known
instrument and acknowledged the same in the

f^inled Name:. Im^i
Notary Public, State of Wiscorisiq^^"^
My commission tStexpiresS.

PROVISION HAS BEEN MADE TO PAY FOR

OBLIGATIONS INCURRED PURSUANT TO

THIS AGREEMENT;

Ml/ ».

Anthony Saucerman, Finance Director

APPROVED A&TO FORM:

Christopher R. Behrens. City Attorney
Dated: March 18, 2021
By: Christopher R. Behrens
Crty UwA21-0070

316 College Ave., LLC-City of Af^eton
Development Agraemmt

Page 17



DEVELOPER:

318 College Ave LLC

By:.

Printed Name: L-t.^"
Title:

By:
Printed Name:

Title:

By:
Printed Name:

Title:

STATE OF )

:ss.

.COUNTY)

Personally Mme, Ijefore me this 2^ day of n/'-
?UA•TTMF^^1 riiLr.

2021,
each

a member of the LLO, to meJmown to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and
acknowledged the same in the capacity and for the purposes therein intended.

Printed Name-'^^EiSg . t- T/awv^j'/n.*

Notary Public, State of
My commission is/exoires:

EDRIC ANDREW TIAMZON
NOTARY PUBLIC for thie

State of Montana
Residing at Ivfissoula, Ii/IT
IMy Commission Expires

August 08,2024-

318 College Ave LLC - City of Appieiort
Oevelopment Agreement

Page 18



SCHEDULE OF EXHIBITS

A. Legal Description of Property

B. Proposed Improvements

318 College Ave LLC - CHy of Appleton
Development Agreement

Page 19



EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

The North 46.17 feet of Lot Ten (10) less the North Ten (10) feet thereof; The East 60 feet of the
South 120 feet of Lot Ten (10); and the West 1/2 of Lot Eleven (11) less the North Ten (10) feet
thereof; All being in Block 25, APPLETON PLAT, City of Appleton, Outagamie County,
Wisconsin, according to the recorded Assessor's Map of said City.

318 College Ave LLC - City of Appleton
Development Agreement

Page|10



EXHIBIT B

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

The project budget is approximately eight million five hundred thousand ($8,500,000) plus the
building purchase price of one million sixty five thousand ($1,065,000) for a total of nine million
five hundred sixty five thousand ($9,565,000). This does not include carrying costs.

(Copy of Plans/Design docs follow)

318 College Ave LLC - City of Appleton
Development Agreement

i|11



Matthew Cole

318 College Ave LLC
414.477.4979

matthewgiancole@gmail.com

December 1,2020,

RE: PARK CENTRAL - EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

318 College Ave, LLC (the "Developer") has been established to undertake the successful
purchase, rehabilitation and redevelopment of the Park Central building, located at 318 West
College Avenue in downtown Appleton, Wisconsin.

The Developer believes in the City of Appleton's past and current efforts to attract and retain
businesses and residents while improving the community with growth management and capital
projects. We intend to serve a current housing need and enhance the community by re-developing
this property and holding it as a viable, long term investment.

The Park Central property is located in the heart of the Central Business District in Appleton, and
will be transformed into a state-of-the-art 75,000 sq. fl. building with over 16,500 square feet of
Class A commercial space sub divided for multiple business occupants. The mixed-use
improvements to Park Central will include a redeveloped second floor and an additional three
floors of IIIB new construction slated for rental apartment use. The new apartments will offer a
mix of one, two and three-bedroom units, yielding a total of 51 bedrooms in 39 apartments.
Through careful planning, design and the use of quality construction techniques, and premium
building materials, including glass, steel, brick and high-end finishes, we will provide modem,
luxurious yet affordable residential units and commercial spaces serving Appleton residents and
businesses.

Our vision for the building at 318 W. College Ave is to provide an iconic stmcture for the Fox
Valley and downtown Appleton. The Park Central development will become a staple in the
community through an energetic and vibrant atmosphere for ±e commercial businesses and a
welcoming home to the residents with a focus on security, cutting edge technology, desired
amenities, convenience and a positive environment for all tenants. The apartments will cater to
many demographics including retirees/err^ty nesters, young professionals, young families, and
students. Park Central will feature unmatched levels of customer service and attention to detail

with dedicated on-site property management, building amenities and secure residential access.

The existing structure is a two story over basement -45,000 sq. fi. building in need of significant
structural, mechanical, and aesthetic repairs. The building was purchased for $1,065,000.00 in
June of 2019. The 30,000 sq. ft. addition and improvements in the development project are
estimated to be completed by Fall of 2022 at a cost of ~$8.5MM plus the purchase price and
carrying costs. This project will come to fruition in partnership with local Cries Architecture
Group, Perforraa Architects & Engineers and Blue Sky Contractors. Estimated project cost
breakdown are provided below;



Ris

PII
Mi

will

On Hi

tr"" ■
0' ulEs



P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
T
I
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

A
D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

I
 %

4-
:

;
 j
 j
f
 j
 j
 j
 j
 j
 j
 j
 1
1
 j
 1

I|l 
• I 

vA.
. 

ill 
.ij

-J 
I s

a,.
 l|

 ss
.. 

ss.
»

M
v
a
i
Q
A

U
M
f
 

I

-
1
1
1
1
1

1
.
 1
 1
 1
 1
 "

11.
 1

'
 
M
C
M

m

J
 ̂

«
D
C
«
 
^

*
w
«
m
t
w

A
«
V

1 i
B
x
r
r
f
t
T
A
V
t

*1
1 

'?
'

ll.
 ;

 i
|co

*uc
m*

iL

t

■
«

«
<

'J
 

¥
*
C

t

\\

A
D

J
A

C
E

N
T

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

PB
 I^

ij^
)n

na
A

C
C

H
rF

C
"S

-C
K

jG
 N

F
=

D
r.

K
A

L
C

 
u

r
«

i^

C
rie

s
A

fth
lic

ci
tir

el
 G

io
up

 I
nc

.

0
7

IW
M

M



l
U

D < L
U

u L
U

O

A
D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
T
I
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

F
I
R
S
T
 F
L
O
O
R

f
i

A
c
r
a
r
p
f
T
s
-
 J
V
C
.

t
C
M
A
 

v
r
'
 r
-
r

G
r
i
e
s

Aj
id

ii
lM

lu
ri

f 
Dr

eu
p 
ta
&

9
M
4
0
1
0



l
U
3 Z l
U

o L
U d o o

P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
T
I
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

A
D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 B
U
L
D
I
N
G

I
V
 a
t
-
j

A
D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

S
E
C
O
N
D
 F
L
O
O
R

PS
 R
tr
^n
ii
a

A
c
r
-
^
r
F
C
'
5
 •
 ;
n
c

C
r
i
e
s

Aj
tM
ie
ct
un
] 
Qi
eu
p 

lo
t.

K
M
t
 

U
T
A
l
'
^
*



m
.

r

i

P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
T
I
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

T
H
I
R
D
 F
L
O
O
R
 (
S
A
M
E
 0
3,

04
,0

5)
9C

Al
£.

 
\
r
-
r
*

F3
 I
^
^
n
n
a

C
r
i
e
s

A
r
d
i
i
m
u
n
I
 G
iM
ip
 I
nc

.



0
 <^

>y
rH
>L
g<
«

i
«
t
.
 1
©
-

'
C
 f
tT
.
>

1=
1 

l=
jl
l=
 l
i=
dj
i=
i
l=
JI

;
i
=
[
l
3
l
=
y
H
i
J
^
H

i
M
:
W
F
^
S
T

P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
T
I
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 S
E
C
T
I
O
N

S
C
A
L
E
 

y
t
T
»
V
^

FS
 F
fe
r^
nn
a

A
C
C
M
r
p
c
-
s
-
 

'
«
j
f
:
o
s

C
r
i
e
s

Ar
el

nl
se

lu
nl

 G
r
o
u
p
 
bi

e.



~
l

B
 
0

B
 
B

B
 
O

O S
Q
 
0

Q
 
Q

0
 
0

0
 
O

□

0
 

S

0
 

o

s
 

©

0
 

0

—
r:

r-
'-

- 
. .

 j
 •'

Ps
-.f

'"-
•■

-'■
 

M
-!'

i"'
~'

 
-" 

i; 
■

'r'
*}

L

0
 

a

0
 

Q

0
 

0

O
 

0

P
A

R
K

 C
E

N
T

R
A

L

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 D
E

S
IG

N
R

O
O

F
»

C
A

L
£

 
V

T
'T

^

W
 I^

r^
rin

a
A

C
C

y
rF

C
T

5
-?

N
C

. 
N

F
-:

?
S

G
rie

s
A

rc
N

ie
ci

un
l 

G
fo

up
 l

oc
.



r
i

P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
T
I
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S

fA
 I
^^
ri
na

C
r
i
e
s

Ar
ch
lc
ec
tm
l 
O
n
x
^
 I
nc
.



i
i
s
g
a
r
a
p
™

L
Q
S
B
Y

I s

y«
rr
TT
Tr
r

C
O
R
R
I
D
O
R
S

(
W
I
T
S

P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
T
I
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

I
N
T
E
R
I
O
R
 I
N
S
P
I
R
A
T
I
O
N

PI
 f
ti
^
n
n
a

A
 c
c
y
r
p
c

i
 

•
i
G
 
N
P
;

C
r
i
e
s

A
n
M
i
o
a
u
r
t
f
 G
t
M
^
 I
a
c

O
M
U
E
B
D



o 5

P o

o5m
CO

o

J

si
iii ■#

.]! iii
in

n'

#:-"j5ml! i i'I
I
i

ii

il
I Is fi"!

'ill;'
!

I r n ! IT'! 1'
'•nSiSSBs !! in!iSilin[i|i!!;iS 'S®' pip

ip!
iii

'^U3
>

l/i

r I

fiiii a
Ti 11 ]• I I

li
ii

iii
1

1lil"''if
I

! ■i.[ i

i PI If i

i
\l\ {jP • 11 f

III'ill! H! Ill i! P'P'l ! i' I i 1P'fP111! IPP s Kill

I' I

;a

s 5

U-

i.S.

.h
1 S.ie.

\ lu

I

.:5S'

sh'
.iH IL

! Sa

I

. • J o.i«.8a

SSeSI
. «

1 {

Ss...is'iiaiiilisliiiii
..i
ii

A'..JiiiniinlIiiiiEi|
i
3 •

B •ta
8 sISaSc1 si.c.is^i Iiiiisi'
i u\JI iiJ.II'i Hiiiiiil'{ lliiiil'

1t

: > 9 • a «

\ \ [ i \ \ I t i t t t



-
B

P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
T
I
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

P
E
D
E
S
T
R
I
A
N
 P
E
R
S
P
E
C
T
I
V
E
S

FB
 V
ei

fo
rn

m
A
C
C
H
|
T
•
p
C
T
S
-
P
^
^
G
N
P
C
D
S

C
r
i
e
s

Ar
ch
ic
cc
lu
nI
 G
r
o
u
p
 I

nc
.

t
P
I
O
W
Q
O



P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
T
I
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

P
E
D
E
S
T
R
I
A
N
 P
E
R
S
P
E
C
T
I
V
E

PS
 F
fe
r/
or
ma

A
P
C
-
J
l
T
F
C
T
r
^
 X
 C
N
r
;
i
N
F
-
3
S

C
r
i
e
s

Ar
rh
ii
ee
tu
nI
 O
r
o
u
p
 I
nc

.

O
M
M
O
M



m
I
s

n

P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
K
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

A
E
R
I
A
L
 3
D

Pi
 Pt

if
on
ii
a

.
^
C
C
4
r
f
C
T
5
-
 '
'
i
G
 n
f
:
3
<
;

C
r
i
e
s

A
r
c
N
i
e
c
u
n
I
 O
r
o
s
p
 t

oe
.

W
l
f
 M
l
)



.
•
C
y
p
»
c
-
g
o
n
P
 .
r
»

• «
 
S
'
 C
- 
/

P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
T
I
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

S
O
U
T
H
 E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

FS
 I
^i
^r
ma

A
c
c
-
i
r
c
c
"
 -
 -
'
i
C
 N
p
;
:
)
S

•
c
u
 

u
r
*
i
^

O
n
e
s

A
f
t
M
B
O
u
n
l
 O
i
o
u
p
 I

nc
.

B
R
D
M
P
S



t t

r
a
-
T
H
r
i
r
C
f
'
 
7

I 
"
i
f
X
t
*
 
/
.

i
:

J
L
.

-
 
—

•
 j
g
 '
.
A

.'
 

»»
o 
- 
2
 "
 c
* 
V

'
 :
.
C
C
3
»
~
*
L
J
»
3
i
»

»
w
 

» 
)
*

'
^
;
^
K
 e
-
r
/
*
~
n
~
 
f
"
.

»
0
3
 
4
 

.

P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
T
I
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

E
A
S
T
 E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

«
C
M
£
 

u
r
 •
 T
^

fS
 Pe

i^
ri
ii
a

A
j
^
c
y
r
g
c
'
S
-
 C
N
G
 n
f
-
^
s

C
r
i
e
s

A
r
e
N
i
K
U
n
I
 Q
io

i^
 l

fi
e<



■
■

 
m

.
 

.
 _
_
 
_
 
_
_
 
_
 

w
>
s
"

'
 .
K

Ip
i-
 -
 l
o-

_
 _
 

_
 J

>e
 '
^
T
X
 f
u
C
C
g

.
-
'
 
s
c
r
-
j
T
g
 ̂
.
c
o
w

P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
T
I
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

N
O
R
T
H
 E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

$
c
*
u
 

i
/
r
«
T
4
*

PS
 I
^i

^r
 in
a

A
c
r
-
^
r
f
C
'
s
 -
 r
N
G
'
'
«
j
p
-
5
S

C
r
i
e
s

Ar
cb

ii
ac

ti
ra

J 
O
r
o
^
 l
ac

p
y
m
j
o
j
B



P
A
R
K
 C
E
N
T
R
A
L

S
C
H
E
M
A
K
C
 D
E
S
I
G
N

W
E
S
T
 E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

•
C
M
£
 

u
r
 "
T
^
*

F8
 I
^^
ri
na

A
c
r
j
r
f
C
'
<
>
-
 

•
j
f
;
«

G
r
i
e
s

Ar
dt

lt
sa

un
J 
Qt
ou
p 

]i
i&

o
n
o
M
o
n



s
i
m
-
i
r
r
x
y
s
r
"
—
*
"

z
:
i
T
:
:
:
z
.
^
'
i
.
-
J
:
—
.
-
£

^J
^-
.-
=r
.-
Sl
=T
JS
£

r
^
K
S
S
 i

S
:
r
r
j
r
s
:
r
i
s
—
 

cr

■
!

■—
 

^:j
j£

sS
£t

VS
s5

|

K-
vT

? 
""

sn
S

S
S

z-

=~
^S

5^
"»

2S
i.=

S
i.

S
S

T
^I

w
S

.w
S

V
?

 5
5

S
^S

T
iS

#
?

rS
A

s
ti
r
 

~
z
s
r2

is
x
i.
t.
i2

S
3

^
ii
ir

*
w

,*
i,
w

Z
7

«
«

T
i5

rv
r2

ii^
r?

*e
J
w

L
ife

 S
a

fe
tij

 C
on

ce
pt

V
4*

 •
 r

-C
-

P
a

rt
ia

l 
6

0
1

 T
a

b
le

B
ul

ld
ln

a 
A

re
a

s
^1

n

P
A

R
K

 C
E

N
T

R
A

L
S

C
H

E
M

A
T

IC
 D

E
S

IG
N

A
S

S
E

M
B

LI
E

S
H 

I^
i^

rin
a

A
o

c
u

rF
r.

->
- 

=
N

r.
'N

C
-^

s

S
C

A
lf
 

A
a 

vi
d

M
U

M

C
ri

e
s

Ar
ch

kie
au

ra
J 

O
fo

up
 I

nc
.

Q
T

/Q
M

O
iO



s
r
a
-

—
—
 I 
1
1
 

»
H
"
W
e
A
B
l
i
P
»
0
4
A
B
i
M
»
«
<
T

H !s

B B
*1

»
.
.
R
a
 

\

r
 !

l,
M*
i 

1 
r
*
»
6
w
T
l
2
-
*
 |

V
a
r
e
R
'
i
a
e
 

1 
«
e
k
»
f
e
t
<
u
 

/

v
«
L
u
e
.
u
 

M
M
'
C
i
t
f
e
M

t«
_-
L_
« 

r
:
r

{
«
"
 *
1

"
 j
i

"
6
M
n
H
i
H
.
d
0
(

«
t
e
^
0
f
\
e
c
*
i

U 
—

I
 "
»
•
"
»

P Is it j
s
J
l

1

j

!

«>e

\
rea^'inr^a-w

•SvS«^« t

*
e
u
n
v
<
 p
u
c
R

o
p
u
e
m

i
>
^
«
p
m

■
iw

ix
 '

i>
.i

I

R
at

ed
 A

ss
em

bl
ie

s 
co

n
ce

p
t

v
a

r
 
•

K
£

r 
P

L
A

N

f
'M

m
k
»

t
 •

n
.«

V
«

«
«

b
Y

• 
I
R

t.
 >

«
*
v
-
»

r
■

L
E

«
a

»
P

S
M

V
M

N
S

O
T

IB
1

M
C

A
M

*
• 
IM

(
IM

K
4

it
<

&
IM

W

M
w

<
K

A
0

i«
ia

*
^
v
«

 
v
e

«
4

r
*
f«

W
'^

ie
«

»
e

»
»

w
*
»

*
»

i»
.<

»
«

e
*
n

T
N

ii
w

fi
A

*
h

*
o

tT
i%

w
r
r
r
y

jt
w

a
r
w

ii
R

ii

N
»

 w
e

e
e

*
 w

i*
 •

1
•
«

. 
iM

,
•
«

?
■

«
*
F

«
*
ii
 •

*
M

f
e

N
»

.«
6

M
w

 m
w

e
ie

M
K

iw
 F

w
u

s
 »

*
>

«
■

.
*
»

e
m

p
e

a
 

ii
*
w

*
#

«
*
•
 b

fl
e

u
g

e
r
iN

*
-
»

•
*
•
»

»
 w

e
e

g
w

»
i»

6
i 
I
m

ii
*
«

m
w

f
w

M
*M

M
 B

n
M

M
M

u
•

a
la

 •
 a

a
 m

ib
v
rm

c
 a

a
x
u

iB
M

a
iM

;a
rw

«
<

a
• 

m
m

m
»

w
ie

w
a

ft
R

ib
 •

 I
•«

• 
• 

n
H

A
A

fi
tf
k
a

t 
ti
>

0
.i

H
R

tt
 A

m
M

O
 *

•«

iH
i 

w
r
ii
 t

if
lf
n

rn
 m

 I 
ir

r 
in

tf 
r>

'i 
it
 r

> 
rr

m
 i 
m

 t
m

 t
ii
tt
.m

n
-i

rn
iT

tw
a

.t
r
m

r
v
ff

w
a

.
W

e
.
e

iw
lo

e
e

K
w

a
n

e
w

m
i.
 •

 I
K

i 
I

a 
»

• 
•
le

e
a

w
e

iT
w

e
»

w
e

e
ie

 
e

e
<

w
a

*
e<

T
1 
N

o
a

 
.
N

*f
*

e
#

w
i
i»

i«
e
*
1

^
r
w

«
N
iw

e
»

ti
»

n
.<

o
i»

•
a

e
w

im
y
i%

a
m

<
ie

 
•
a

r
m

c
m

*
 

n
c
c
^

m
g

r
^
o

e
r
 i
n

ia

F
ir

e
 R

a
te

d
 A

s
s
e

m
b

lie
s

P
A

R
K

 C
E

N
T

R
A

L

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 O
E

S
IQ

N
A

S
S

E
M

B
LI

E
S

^
 rf

e^
rm

a
/\

c
c
^
rc

r"
s
 -
 f

v
g

 n
f-

p
s

S
M

£
- 

A
a

M
M

M

G
rie

s
A

rc
hi

ie
ci

m
l 

O
io

i^
 I

nc
.

o
m

a
s
a

o


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_CEDC Minutes 12-14-22
	0002_1_318 College Ave LLC DA Amendment Memo 12-21-22
	0002_2_Request from 318 College Ave LLC to Amend DA 12-15-22
	0002_3_Park Central - Dev Agrm - RECORDED

